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c/o Town Hall
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WC1H 9JE 10 May 2018

Dear Ms Martin

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
LINCOLN'S INN RECEPTION, 27 NEWMAN'S ROW LONDON WC2A 3EG
Application No 2018/0874/L

Thank you for your letter of 4 May 2018 notifying Historic England of the application for
listed building consent relating to the above site.

At the point of consultation we were unable to find an Application Form, Block Plan or
Heritage Assessment on your website. In order to understand the impact of these
proposals we should be provided with a Heritage Assessment that explains whether or
not the features to be removed, such as the York stone flooring and bookshelves, are
of significance. There are two separately listed buildings within the area shown on the
location plan provided and it would be helpful if a block plan could indicate which
heritage asset is affected. In addition it would be useful to see a mock up or example
images of the proposed new fittings where these are available.

In our view the information that you have sent with the notification letter is insufficient
for us to assess the effect of the proposal on the significance of the application site.
We therefore recommend that you should seek further information from the applicant.

Please let me have the necessary additional information in time for us to comment
again before the application is determined. It would therefore be helpful if you could let
me know the deadline for receiving our advice once the additional information has
been provided.
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Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.
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Yours sincerely
Miriam Swan

Business Officer
E-mail: miriam.swan@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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